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Ultramar

Ultramar Oll and Gas Limited
16825 Northchase Drive, Suite 1200
Houston, Texas 77060

713-874-0700

Inter-Office Memorandum Date: June 27, 1990

To: Jim Egger Location:  Houston

From: Brent Houser ()Q)d( Subject: P.Q. Osudo State Com No. 1

Reserves Estimate

The P.Q. Osudo #1 was recently drilled and completed in the Upper Morrow
sand. The well had 24' of pay with a virgin pressure of 6400 psi, but
build-up tests indicated that the sand had very low permeability. In May,
1990, a fracture stimulation was performed on the Morrow with approximately
40,200# of 20-40 Interprop. The well was then tested at a rate of 1046
MCFPD at 3222 psi and had a CAOF of 3375 MCFPD. The well has not been
placed on production because it is awaiting a gas line hook-up.

The reserves for the Upper Morrow were determined volumetrically
assuming a net pay of 24', a drainage area of 80 acres, and a recovery of
40% of the OGIP. The gross reserves are estimated to be 1115 MMCF and
22,300 BBLS of condensate. UOGL has a working interest of 50% (37.5% NRI)
giving us net reserves of 418 MMCF and 8363 BBLS.
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cc: Mitchell Veh
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Company t— ULTRAMAR
Well # HE S | Location
Lease :— P.Q. QSUDO Field
Reservoir :— MORROW Test date
County :—  LEA COUNTY State

FRESSURE BUILD-UF TEST -~ HORNER ANALYSIS

RESERVOIR DATA
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Av. reservoir pressure ~ Fa
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One hour pressure

Av. TOTAL permeability Kt

Skin factor
Skin pressure drop

F/z - surface gas
F/z - reservoir gas
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Effective well bore rad.

INFUT PARAMETERS
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